CONSULTANT APPROVALS



PROJECT TEAM

The EIA project team was pre-approved by the Bahamas Environmental Science
Technology commission, prior to the beginning the EIA task. A copy of the BEST letter
of approval is attached. All team members were subsequently issued temporary work
permit for use during the project. The following is a summary of team member’s

responsibilities during the project.

Mr. Duvall PG, LAC, REP is a registered professional geologist, and senior
environmental consultant. Mr. Duvall oversees all aspects of KES Inc’s environmental
projects, including peer review, quality assurance, budgets, and schedules. Mr. Duvall
has over 20 years of environmental consulting experience, and was project manager for

the Abaco EIA project.

Mr. Hanskat is a professional engineer, who received his Bachelor Degree in Mechanical
Engineering from the University of Florida. Mr. Hanskat has more 18 years professional
consulting experience, which include property condition surveys, environmental risk
assessments, and work involving hazardous waste, petroleum and hydrocarbon soil and
groundwater investigations, and structural, mechanical and electrical inspector
/investigator, as engineer of record. Mr. Hanskat is also very familiar with all of the

Bahama Islands and conducted the aerial and initial site recognizance of the project.

Mr. Adair, a Certified Ecologist, has a Bs in Biology and graduate study in Marine
Biology; he has over 18 years of professional environmental experience in the areas of
state and federal wetland jurisdiction determination, wetland mitigation design and
implementation, wetland monitoring, wildlife surveys, and environmental planning and

permitting, and was the project ecologist.

Ms. Robbins has a BS in Engineering and is an environmental engineer with more than
10 years of experience. Ms Robbins specializes in risk assessment and remedial system

design and operation, using such methods as air sparge/soil vapor extraction,



bioremediation (microbial slurry); bio-sparge technology, and multiphase extraction. Ms.
Robbins is currently managing site remediation of a bulk fuel terminal facility in Florida.
Ms. Robbins provided data acquisition, research, logistics support and peer review of

project elements.

Ms. Thorpe is a Certified Industrial Hygienist, who received a B.A. in Biology from
Wellesley College in Wellesley, Massachusetts, and a M.S. in Industrial Hygiene from
the University of Pittsburgh, Graduate School of Public Health, where she specialized in
Industrial Hygiene. Ms. Thorpe directs the Occupational Safety and Health Practice for
the firm and supports its environmental consultant practice. Ms Thorpe provided input

with respect to occupational safety and health concerns.

James D. Smith has over 23 years of experience in safety, risk management, industrial
hygiene and environmental fields. He has a Bachelor and Master of Science degrees in
Industrial Safety from Central Missouri State University. He is a Certified Safety
Professional (CSP) by examination with specialty in management and comprehensive

practices. Mr. Smith input with respect to SPCC and BMP plans.

Mr. Horner is an engineer with over nine years of experience in handling large,
multifaceted projects and interacting with multiple agencies He has a B.S., Ocean
Engineering, from Florida Atlantic University and has design experience with offshore
and coastal construction projects including breakwaters, bulkheads, seawalls, docks and

mooring structures.

Mr. Westmark is a professional engineer, who received his Bachelor Degree in Chemical
Engineering and Chemistry, both from the University of Florida. Mr. Westmark's areas of
specialization include: Industrial and Commercial Facility Support, including Air
Permitting, and Annual Air Operation Reporting. Mr. Westmark provided input with

regards to ambient air quality and air emission standards.



THE BAHAMAS ENVIRONMENT, SCIENCE AND

TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION
Ministry of Energy and the Environment

MEE/BEST/EIA/S/30 23 February 2007

Mr. Brent Williamson

Manager, Safety and Environment
Bahamas Electricity Corporation
Nassau, The Bahamas

Re: Snake Cay Power Plant, Abaco - Pre-approval of Consultants
Dear Mr. Williamson:

I am directed to inform you that technical review of the individuals proposed to produce the
EIA for the abovementioned project has been done and pre-approval is given for the
following consultants of KES to collect data for development of the EIA for the Snake Cay,
Abaco power plant project:

Michael Duvall
Marianna Thorpe
Barry Westmark
Richard Potter
Erc A. Shaw
Jim Smith

Brian Homer

All foreign nationals must provide proof of permit for work as well as for research from
relevant government agencies on submission of the EIA or the EIA will not be accepted for
review. It is understood that Bahamians and residents with the right to work are not required
to submit proof of work permits on submission of the EIA.

As per our conversation, BEC still needs to confirm biologist or ecologist with experience in
The Bahamas to be a part of the EIA development team. Once this person is identified,
please forward their cv to BEST for review and pre-approval. You may contact the
Commission if you need any additional clarification or information.

Yours sincerely,

% Wl Joubt -,

tacey Wells-Moultrie
(for) Permanent Secretary

cc. Ms. Camille Johnson, Permanent Secretary
Mr. Vemon Burrows, Director, Department of Immigration

P.O. Box N 4849 Telephone: 242-322-2576¢  emaih bestnbsPhotmall.com
Nassau, Bahamas Feou 242-526-3309



THE BAHAMAS ENVIRONMENT, SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION
Ministry of Utilities and the Environment

) MEL/REST/ELA/S/30 7 March 2007

Mr. Brent Witliamson

Manager, Safety and Environment
Bahamas Electricity Corporation
Nassau, The Bahamas

Re: Snake Cay Power Plant, Abace - Pre-approval of Consultant (Ecologist)
Deat Mr. Williamson:

I am directed to inform you that technical review of the individual proposed to assist in
producing the EIA for the abovementioned project has been done and pre-approval is given
for Mr. Jeffery Adair of KES to collect data for development of the EIA for the Snake Cay,
Abaco power plant project,

All foreign nationals must provide proof of permit for work as well as for research from
relevant govemnment agencies on submission of the EIA or the EIA will not be aceepted for
review. It is understood that Bahamians and residents with the right to work are not required
to sabmit proof of work permits on submission of the EJA.

You may contact the Commission if you need any additional clarification or information.
Yours sincerely,

wolls - Jhodk e,

lacey W l1s-Moultrie
" (for) Permanent Secretary

¢¢. Ms. Camille Johnson, Permanent Secretary
Mr. Vemon Burrows, Director, Depariment of Immigration

o

£.0.Box N ABAY Telephonw 242-322-257¢  emalls bastnhs@hatmall.com
Nassau, Bohamas Fam 242-326-330%9



